CLARKSBURG.

Dr. Samuel M. Ogden, a native of Westmoreland county, was educated at Eldersridge Academy and
Jefferson College, Canonsburg; studied medicine with Dr. James Taylor; graduated at Castleton Medical
College, Vermont; located at Clarksburg in 1857, and was the first physician in that place. He did not
remain there long; he went to California and spent a few years there, and returned and settled at Latrobe.
He then moved to Ohio. He returned to his native county, settled at Pleasant Unity, and died there very
suddenly.

Dr. James H. Bell, a native of Westmoreland county, was educated at the Blairsville Academy; studied
medicine with Dr. Clackburn, at New Derry; graduated at Castleton Medical College, Vermont; located in
Clarksburg, 1852, and practiced his profession there a few years. He then moved to Eldersridge; reamianed
there a short time; moved to Butler, and went into the drug and apothecary business. He finally retired
from that business, and is engaged in the mercantile business at Blacklick at the present time.

Dr. Bolinger lived in Clarksburg a short time. He moved to Illinois, and then returned to Kittanning,
Pa.

Dr. John McNutt settled in Clarksburg about 1864 and practiced there a short time. (See Georgeville.)

Dr. Thomas J. Marlin, a native of Washington township, was educated at Glade Run Academy; studied
medicine with Dr. Robert McChesney and graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia. He
located first at Clarksburg in 1865, and practiced his profession there for a short time, then moved to
Allegheny county, and in 1870 moved to Shelocta, where he is practicing his profession at present.

Dr. Bruce L. Calhoun, a native of Armstrong county, was educated at select schools in the vicinity of
his native place; studied medicine with Dr. Virtue and attended lectures at Cincinnati. He located at
Clarksburg in 1869, and practiced there about a year; then moved to Unity, Allegheny county, and in a
short time to Parnasses, Westmoreland county, Pa., where he resides at present.

Dr. R. M. Orr, a native of Armstrong township, studied medicine in the State of Indiana; lectured at
Clarksburg in 1874; practiced about a year there and moved to Mercer county, where he resides at present.



